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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 12:45 PM
To: ‘help@powgenrechelp.com’

Subject: RE: EIN Verification

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy Mitchell

Internet Access fPCﬂ ) 0 O O Q_ Q{ % F) O

Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
contnuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: help@powgenrechelp.com [mailto:help@powgentechelp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 12:41 PM
To: carphelp

Subject: EIN Verification

Hi, T have noticed that the EIN number is 1splayed onmy
company's corporate website when searc
Resources, Inc. and the correct Tax ID
be shown it would be very helpful.
Thank You,

Alex Miranda

is 27-2076501. If this could



